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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 May 2024 11:34
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: CHANGE IN VENDOR NAME FROM SAMEER GIFT CORNER TO SAMER HORECA SUPPLIES
Attachments: CANCELLEDCHEQUE_bc4b15cf-ee1e-4dd1-8141-041105430b60.pdf; PAN_aa944d6b-0657-41b5-875f-abebd078ae1e.jpeg; 

SAMEERHORECASUPPLIESGSTCERTIFICATE_bdc34de3-65db-4047-b2ce-00a00630ba10.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar ji, 
 
Kindly update the vendor name in safal  from sameer gift corner to Sameer Horeca supplies. (V0001362 -VENDOR CODE) 
 

 
attached are the documents 
 
SAMEER HORECA SUPPLIES  
Mapusa Trade Centre,  
First Floor Morod Mapusa Goa 403507  
Phone: 0832-2262492, 9673799998  
Email: essani@sameersales.ne 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
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www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 


